
RESOLUTION R-67-09
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE DISPOSAL

OF CERTAIN SURPLUS PROPERTY

WHEREAS, Section 2-506 of the Wheaton City Code sets forth a procedure for disposal
of property found to be surplus; and

WHEREAS, a request to dispose of property described in Exhibit A attached hereto and
made a part hereof by reference, has been submitted; and

WHEREAS, the City Manager has approved said request and forwarded it to the City
Council for authorization.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and City Council of the City of
Wheaton, Illinois, that the City Manager is authorized to proceed with disposal of said surplus
property as authorized in the Forestry Superintendent’s memorandum dated September 16, 2009
(Exhibit A).

ADOPTED this5th day of

Roll Call Vote:
Councilman Prendiville
Councilman Scaizo
Councilman Suess
Councilwoman Cony
Councilman Levine
Councilman Mouhelis
Mayor Gresk

Nays: None
Absent: None

ATTEST:

City

Ayes:

Motion Carried Unanimously



COMMUNICATION

p(c’oc\ \ E. ç

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

RE:

Vincent-Jay G. Laoang, P.E., Director of Public Works

Kevin Maloney, Forestry Superintendent

September 6, 2009

Property Disposal Authorization Request

The equipment listed below belongs to the City of Wheaton and I am requesting permission to proceed
with disposal of the property through trade-in for credit, in the amount of $400.00, at Grower Equipment
in Grayslake, Illinois. Proceeds from the trade-in will be credited towards future purchases from Grower
Equipment.


